NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
March 28, 2001

Western Oil Producers Inc
ATT: Genny Long

P O Box 2055

Roswell NM 88202

RE: CANCELLATION OF API NUMBER

Gentlemen:

Your intent to Re-Entry the Yeso State #1-F, 13-18s-34e was give a new APl number
(30-025-35315). This was incorrectly done and at this time the Oil Conservation
Division is canceling that number.

The correct API number for this well is 30-025-28125.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call the Hobbs District office (505) 393-
6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION%
by dP

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dp

Cc: OCD Santa Fe
BLM
State Land office
OCD Hobbs

il Conscrvation Division * 1625 French Drive ¥ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 393-0720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us



